
106 Jones Street • P.O. Box 477 • Watertown, WI 53094-0477 • Phone 920.262.4060  
Opportunity Runs Through It 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

Jaynellen J. Holloway, P.E. 

920.262.4050 

Ritchie M. Piltz 

920.262.4034 

Maureen McBroom, ENV SP 

920-206-4264 

Secretary, Wanda Fredrick 

920.262.4368 

Andrew Beyer, P.E. 

920.262.4052 

  
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 

MEMO 

TO:  Chairperson Fred Smith and Committee Members  

FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E. 

DATE:  October 26, 2022 

RE: Public Safety and Welfare Committee Wednesday, November 2, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. 

Following are the agenda items for the above referenced Committee meeting: 
 

 Review and take possible action: Parking limitations on 1100 block of Randolph Street 
 
BACKGROUND:  

Review and take possible action: Parking limitations on 1100 block of Randolph Street 
Carew Heating, located at 1104 S Tenth Street, receives deliveries on the west side of their property which abuts 
the 1100 block of Randolph Street. Carew Heating has requested that parking be restricted on Randolph Street 
to accommodate deliveries. Parking is currently allowed on both sides of the 1100 block of Randolph Street 
which has a street width (back of curb to back of curb) of about 24 feet. If cars are parked on both sides of the 
1100 block of Randolph Street, roughly ten feet of street width is left available for delivery trucks to access Carew 
Heating. A standard street travel lane is 12 feet wide. A site map is attached as a reference.   
 

Attachments: 

Site Map 
 
   

 


